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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Satra Property Developers Private Limited

Report on Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Satra Property Developers Private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018, the
Statement ot Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘Ind AS Financial Statements’).

Management’s Responsibility for the IndAS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under and the Order issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
m%‘%{nternal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the financial position of the Company as at 31* March, 2018, and its Losses, total other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order;

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3}) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Cash Flow Statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rules issued
thereunder;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”;

(8) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS Financial Statements.( Refer Note No. 29 to the Ind AS Financial Statements);

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March , 2018;




iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts which were required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended
March 31* 2018.

iv. The disclosures in the Ind AS Financials statement regarding holding as well as dealings
in specified Bank notes during the period 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have
not been made since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2018.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 103429wW
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Haridas Bhat \%.\
Partner W
M. No. 039070

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29 May, 2018
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“ANNEXURE A”

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ under “Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report of even date to the members of Satra Property
Developers Private Limited on the Ind AS financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March,
2018

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Fixed Assets have been
physically verified by the management during the year, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification with book records. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets;

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the company does not have any immovable property and hence
this paragraph is not applicable to the company.

(i) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies have been
noticed on physical verification between physical stock and book records;

(iii) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered under register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act;

a. In our opinion, the terms and conditions on which the loans have been granted are not,
prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company;

b. The terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are
repayable on demand. Accordingly, this paragraph is not applicable to the Company in
respect of repayment of the principal and interest amount.

c. There are no overdue amounts in respect of loans granted to the parties covered under
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security given, if
any.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and other relevant
provisions with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained;
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(vi)  a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities the amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues, as
applicable except for dues in respect of Service Tax, Value added tax, Dividend Distribution Tax,
Income Tax, Works Contract Tax and TDS which have generally been regularly deposited during
the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities, and there have been significant
delays in few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, except for Rs.2,19,99,284 /- on
account of Dividend Distribution Tax, Rs.7,47,36,772/- on account of Income tax, Rs
1,28,90,080/- on account of Tax Deducted at Source,Rs.9,631/- on account of PF and ESIC and Rs.
2,61,487 /-on account of VAT/WCT, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Profession tax,
Customs duty, Provident fund, Works contract tax, Cess and other material statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b). According to the information and explanations given to us, following dues have not been
deposited with the concerned authorities on account of dispute as at 31 March, 2018:

Name of Nature of Period to which the | Forum where dispute is

the Statute | the Dues Amount (Rs.) amount relates pending

Income Tax Commissioner of
Act, 1961 | Income Tax 57,89,727 Asst. Yr. 2011-12 | Income Tax (Appeals)

(viii) In According to the information and explanations given to us, except for Rs. 3,15,99,725/-
payable to a financial institution, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks,
financial institution. The Company does not have any loan or borrowings from the government
and debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instrument) and term loans during the year. Therefore, paragraph 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or
on the Company by its officer or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration. Therefore, paragraph 3
(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company,
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company;

(xiii) According to information and explanations given us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
. 188 of Companies Act wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS

4 {_'__éﬁgxaq'i"@ancial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;
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(xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the company;

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records of
the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable;

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable;

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Numpber: 103429W

d"/{ {) e V

Haridas Bhat
Partner
M. No. 039070

Place: Mumbai
Date : 29 May,2018
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“ANNEXURE B”
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Satra Properties (india)
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management'’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls overfinancial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the IndAS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
‘h\ 5' C‘o mpany are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
* MUMBA\\‘ npany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
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unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31" March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 103429W

N ../ =,
Pl -5\
[ * ,-"'/MUMBAI hod

Haridas Bhat 2| FRNNO.

Partner 2.\ 103429W

M. No. 039070 o 2k

Place: Mumbai
Date : 29 May,2018



SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Notes March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 26.76 62.28 83.29
(b) Financial assets
Investments 5 55.42 56.25 58.70
(c) Deferred tax asset {net) 11 - 610.91 .
(d) Other non-current assets 10 279.56 147.04 84.19
361.74 876.48 226.18
Current assets
(a) Inventories 6 11,143.42 22,512.74 17,925.19
{b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 544,56 404.42 654.74
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 12.18 74.28 72.85
(iif) Bank balances other than (i) above 9 349.60 333.08 363.19
(iv) Loans 5 7,986.28 7,590.50 11,814.23
(v} Other financial assets 5 1,298.24 1,222.81 1,157.60
(c) Other current assets 10 3,098.16 2,962.90 4,780.55
24,432.44 35,100.73 36,768.35
TOTAL 24,794.18 35,977.21 36,994.53
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 1,460.39 1,460.39 1,460.39
(b) Other equity 13 149.22 5,151.10 5,098.39
1,609.61 6,611.49 6,558.78
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
Borrowings 14 0.17 1.25 21.64
(b) Provisions 18 20.61 15.94 10.41
20.78 17.19 32.05
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 13,399.87 18,352.34 20,470.65
(i) Trade payables 16
Micro, small and medium enterprises - - -
Others 711.80 630.86 507.55
(iii) Other financial liabilities 15 1,442.31 2,490.77 992.96
(b) Other current liabilities 17 6,818.69 7,164.52 7,535.86
(c) Provisions 18 3.61 2.81 244
(d} Current tax liabilities (net} 19 787.51 707.23 894.24
23,163.79 29,348.53 30,403.70
TOTAL 24,794.18 35,977.21 36,994.53
Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of 1to 40
the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For GMJ & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Satra Property Develgpers Private Limited
Firm Registration Na. 103429W \'-\.\ —
Y ~ a

Aﬂﬂr“

Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No. 039070

Mumbai, 29 May 2018

——
i

Praful N. Satra
Managing Director
(DIN:00053900)

K)arim H. Kalyani
Director
(DIN:07822670)

Amar V. Dedhia
Company Secretary

Mumbai, 29 May 2018




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 2017-18 2016-17

REVENUE

Revenue from operations (net) 20 11,608.56 59.32

Other income 21 56.67 1,109.89
Total revenue (1) 11,665.23 1,169.21
EXPENSES

Cost of construction 22 13,918.72

Employee benefits expense 23 221.81 106.12

Finance costs 24 1,885.30 1,342.65

Depreciation and amortization expense 25 10.90 18.86

Other expenses 26 23.33 257.51
Total expenses (II) 16,060.06 1,725.14
Loss before tax (4,394.83) {555.93)
Tax expense:

Current tax - .

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 0.02 1.43

Deferred tax 601.99 (610.66)
Loss for the year (4,996.84) 53.30

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit and loss in subsequent periods:

Remeasurement of gains {losses) on defined benefit 3.89 (0.85)
plans
Income tax effect - 0.26

B. Other Comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit = -
and loss in subsequent periods:

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 3.89 (0.59)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF (4,992.95) 52.71
TAX

Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity 27
shareholders
Basic and diluted EPS (34.22) 0.36

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of 1to 40
the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For GMJ & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants’ b= ’-\f';;:‘:-:-_-\ Satra Property Developers Private Limited
- cp ) @ O
Firm Registration ; 103429}.&!’ o O\‘\{\ G
\CV [ %/ aunpar\x ) N
[ : [N 1 RV,
e’ [ mreaNn i
! \ FRM MO, .~
Haridas Bhat W\ “ 03529W y Praful N. Satra Karim H. Kalyani
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 039070 {DIN:00053500) (DIN:07822670)

N

Amar V. Dedhia
Company Secretary

Mumbai, 29 May 2018 S VN < Mumbai, 29 May 2018



SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Loss before income tax (4,394.83) (555.93)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 11.88 21.77
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (31.31) (1.06)
Allowance for loss on trade receivables 54.96 (108.95)
Interest income classified as investing cash flows (25.36) (621.80)
Finance costs 1,859.59 1,888.82
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables (195.10) 359.26
(Increase}/decrease in inventories 11,369.32 (4,587.55)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 80.94 12331
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets {92.20) (11.85)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (135.26) 1,817.65
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 9.36 5.06
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities (1,028.62) 1,003.11
Increase/(decrease) in other bank balances (16.52) 30.11
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (345.83) (371.34)
Cash generated from operations 7,121.01 {1,009.38)
Less: Income taxes paid (52.25) (251.28)
Net cash inflow/(out flow) from operating activities 7,068.76 {1,260.66}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for property, plant and equipment 227 (2.31)
Proceeds from sale of investments 0.83 2.45
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 52.68 2.62
Loan given to related parties (607.53) (418.26)
Loan repaid by related parties 211.74 4,641.98
Interest received 42.13 568.44
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from investing activities (297.88) 4,794.92

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from borrowings 3,147.45 5,981.07
Repayment of borrowings (8,141.14) {8,130.69}
Interest paid (1,839.28) (1,383.20}
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing activities {6.832.98) (3,532.82)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (62.10) 1.44
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 74.28 72.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 12.18 74.28

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow

statement:
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following:
Balances with banks on current accounts 8.75 61.50
Cash on hand 3.43 12.78
Balances per statement of cash flows 12.18 74.28
Note:

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS 7 on 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial
statements 1to 40

As per our report of even date attached

For GMJ & Co / For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants atra Property Developers Private Limited ,{J‘
Firm Registration No. \"}-'_\
X ’ !
CW N —= SN
-
L
Haridas Bhat Praful N. Satra c"R:!rim H. Kalyani
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 039070 {DIN:00053900}) IN:07822670)

N —

Amar V. Dedhia
Company Secretary

)

Mumbai, 29 May 2018 Mumbai, 29 May 2018




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Equity Share Capital

{Amount in INR Lakhs}

Particulars Balance at the |Changes in Balance at the

Beginning of  |Equity share  |end of the year

the year capital during

the year
March 31, 2017
Numbers 1,46,03,900 1,46,03,900
Amount 1,460.39 = 1,460.39
March 31, 2018
Numbers 1,46,03,900 - 1,46,03,900
Amount 1,460.39 - 1,460.39
Other Equity {Amount in INR Lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Securities General Retained Total
Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve

As at April 1, 2016 2,258.40 342.85 2,497.14 5,098.39
Profit for the year 53.30 53.30
Other comprehensive income (0.59) {0.59)
Total comprehensive income for the year » 52.71 52.71
As at March 31, 2017 2,258.40 342.85 2,549.85 5,151.10
Profit/(loss) for the year - (4,996.84) (4,996.84)
Other comprehensive income = = 3.89 3.89
Total comprehensive income for the year = (4,992.95) (4,992.95)
Other Adjustments {8.93) (8.93)
As at March 31, 2018 2,258.40 342.85 {2,452.02) 149.22
Significant accounting policies and notes 1to40

forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For GMJ & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.403429W

e

Haridas Bhat
Partner |
Membership No. 039070

Mumbai, 29 May 2018

Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satra Property Developers Private Limited

G
JR————

4 &t‘m

Praful N. Satra arim H. Kalyani

Director
__(DIN:07822670)

(e

Amar V. Dedhia
Company Secretary

(DIN:00053900)

Mumbai, 29 May 2018

AN



2.1

2.2

(a)

SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Corporate Information

These statements comprise financial statements of Satra Property Developers Private Limited (CIN:
U51900MH2000PTC126260) for the year ended March 31, 2018. The company is incorporated on May 1, 2000 under
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India and the company is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Satra
Properties (India) Limited.. The registered office of the company is located at Dev Plaza, 2nd Floor, Opp. Andheri Fire
Station, S. V. Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai 400058 India.

The Company is principally engaged in the business of real estate , construction and re-development. The financial
statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on May 29, 2018.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies(Indian
Accounting Standards)(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2018 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS (Refer Note 40)

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair
value or revalued amount.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Freehold land are stated at cost. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item is depreciated separately. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing
property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts,
are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready
to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under other non-current assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement when the Property, plant and equipment is de-recognised.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during construction
period is capitalized to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental
thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is
neither related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis using the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. If the management’s estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid schedule,
depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management’s estimate of the useful life/remaining useful life.
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset’s useful life or over the
shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will obtain
ownership at the end of the lease term. Leashold land is amortised on a straight line basis over the balance period of
lease.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting

period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Impairment of non financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on
the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is
not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

As a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases of property, plant and
equipment where the company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the company as
lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the
Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance
sheet based on their nature.
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) during
construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the
construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based on specific
identification to the real estate activity.

Construction Work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the real estate
development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognised. Work-in-progress is
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Finished goods - Stock of Residential Flats: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on
FIFO basis.

Land stock: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Land
Advances paid by the Company to the seller/intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognised as land
advance under other assets during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and
transfer of legal title to the Company, whereupon it is transferred to fand stock under inventories/ construction work
in progress.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian
rupee (INR), which is entity’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behaif of the
government.

The Company collects taxes such as sales tax/value added tax, service tax, etc on behalf of the Government and,
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from the aforesaid
revenue/ income.
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Recognition of revenue from real estate development

Revenue from real estate projects is recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such
real estate/ property, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with buyers, which generally coincides with the
firming of the sales contracts/ agreements.

Where the Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even after the transfer of all significant risks and
rewards, revenue in such cases is recognised by applying the percentage of completion method in accordance with
the "Guidance Note on Accouning for Real Estate Transactions" (for entities to whom Ind AS is applicable) only if the
following thresholds have been met:

(a) all critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the project have been obtained;

(b) the expenditure incurred on construction and development costs (excluding land cost) is not less than 25 % of the
total estimated construction and development costs;

(c} at least 25 % of the saleable project area is secured by contracts/ agreements with buyers; and

(d) at least 10 % of the contracts/ agreements value are realised at the reporting date in respect of such contracts/
agreements.

When the outcome of a real estate project can be estimated reliably and the conditions above are satisfied, project
revenue (including from sale of undivided share of land) and project costs associated with the real estate project
should be recognised as revenue and expenses by reference to the stage of completion of the project activity at the
reporting date arrived at with reference to the entire project costs incurred (including land costs).

Revenue from trading activity, in property as well as Transferable Development Rights (TDR), is recognised when
significant risk and rewards of the property/TDR are transferred to the buyer, as demonstrated by transfer of physical
possession and transfer of the title in the property/TDR.

Interest income
Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortized cost, is recognised
using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend income
Revenue is recognised when the company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable
income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.
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Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward ot unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income
tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”) on the basis of following:

the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
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(i) Amortised Cost
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(i) Fair Value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Fair Value through Profit or Loss
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities’.

(i) Financial Liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon
initial recognition as FVTPL. Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial asset. In case of trade
receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments for
recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision
matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

Derccognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Equity investment in subsidiaries, joint venturesand associates
Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. Impairment recognised, if any, is reduced
from the carrying value.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

A Vo ™

(%) Mursaa\
12( Fraimo. )2




(i)

G)

SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds received.

Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries and bonus including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of
expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected to occur.

(iii) Post-employment obligations

The company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity,

(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have
terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.
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Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations. The
company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted
for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

(vi) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle such an
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability.
Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not
disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that
may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a
contingent asset and is recognised.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred.
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Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus
elements in equity shares issued during the year

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Current/non current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in

cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 3 to 4 years for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with
banks having original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the company are segregated.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakh as per the
requirement of Schedule lli, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and critical accounting judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind
AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of recognition
of revenue, valuation of unbilled receivables, estimation of net realisable value of inventories, impairment of non
current assets, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent liabilities.

Revenue recognition and valuation of unbilled revenue

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method for recognition of revenue, accounting for unbilled revenue
and contract cost thereon for its real estate and contractual projects. The percentage of completion is measured by
reference to the stage of the projects and contracts determined based on the proportion of contract costs incurred
for work performed to date bear to the estimated total contract costs. Use of the percentage-of-completion method
requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to
be expended. Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the extent of the contract
cost incurred, the estimated total contract revenue and contract cost and the recoverability of the contracts. These
estimates are based on events existing at the end of each reporting date.

Estimation of net realizable value for inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). NRV for completed inventory property is
assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is determined by the
Company, based on comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same geographical
market serving the same real estate segment.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting
date for similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value
of money to the date of completion.
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Impairment of non - financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which
is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is
based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model.
The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the
Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the
CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant
to disclosure ot tair value of investment property recorded by the Company.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This
reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Valuation of deferred tax assets
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period. The policy for
the same has been explained under note above.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of
the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed
at each reporting date.
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[5. FINANCIAL ASSETS

|

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April1, 2016
(A) INVESTMENTS
Non Current
(1) Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss
Unquoted
(a) Investments in equity instruments
324 Equity Shares of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited of INR 100 each, 0.32 0.32 0.32
fully paid up {March 31, 2017 : 324, April 1, 2016 : 324)
5.00 5.00 5.00
20,000 Equity Shares of The Greater Bombay Co-operative Bank Limited of INR
25 each, fully paid up (March 31, 2017 : 20,000, April 1, 2016 : 20,000)
5.32 5.32 5.32
(2) Investments carried at Cost
Unquoted
(a) Investments in equity instruments of Subsidiaries - = -
25,500 Equity Shares of Satra Realty and Builders Limited 50.05 50.05 52.50
(March 31, 2017: 25,500, April 1, 2016 : 50,000)
500 Equity Shares of RRB Realtors Private Limited 0.05 0.88 0.88
(March 31, 2017: 8,750, April 1, 2016 : 8,750)
50.10 50.93 53.38
Total 55.42 56.25 58.70
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Market value of quoted investments - = =
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 55.42 56.25 58.70
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments - ] -
Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 5.32 5.32 5.32
Investments carried at cost 50.10 50.93 53.38
(B) LOANS
Current
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Loans to related parties - 56.23 4,279.96
Loans to other parties 7,986.28 7,534.27 7,534.27
Total 7,986.28 7,590.50 11,814.23
(C) OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Current
Financial assets carried at amortised cost
Security deposits* 45.73 38.83 26.98
SRA deposits - 6.82 6.82
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks 15.36 15.02 29.74
Interest accrued and due on foan
- From related parties 532.48 550.72 482.63
- From other parties 612.55 611.42 611.43
Other financial assets 92.12
Total 1,298.24 1,222.81 1,157.60

* includes deposits to related parties




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[6. INvENTORIES

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
(Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable value)
Material-at-site 5.85 9.22 13.26
Construction work-in-progress 11,091.92 22,457.86 17,866.28
Finished goods 45.65 45.66 45.65
Total 11,143.42 22,512.74 17,925.19

7. TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current

Trade receivables from customers 544.56 404.42 654.74
544.56 404.42 654.74

Breakup of Security details

Unsecured, considered good 587.97 511.73 817.84

Doubtful 173.68 164.74 =
761.65 676.47 817.84

Impairment Allowance {allowance for bad and doubtful debts)

Unsecured, considered good 43.41 107.31 163.10

Doubtful 173.68 164.74 =
217.09 272.05 163.10
544.56 404.42 654.74

Trade or Other Receivable due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person amounted to INR NIL (Previous year

INR NIL)

Trade or Other Receivable due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member amounted to INR NIL

{Previous year INR NIL)




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

|8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Balances with banks on current accounts 8.75 61.50 62.47
Cash on hand 3.43 12.78 10.38
12.18 74.28 72.85
9. OTHER BANK BALANCES i
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Earmarked balances with banks (under lien) 0.10 0.10 0.10
Other deposits with banks 349.50 33298 363.09
349.60 333.08 363.19
10. OTHER ASSETS |
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current
Payment of taxes (net of provisions) 279.56 147.04 84.19
Total 279.56 147.04 84.19
Current
Advances other than capital advances
- Security deposits 0.64 11.21 18.22
- Advance to suppliers 6.00 27.09 1,066.59
- Advances to employees 3.46 2.07 1.75
Advance against purchase of TDR 2,877.50 2,877.50 3,692.50
Others
- Prepaid expenses 1.60 1.94 1.49
- Balances with Statutory, Government Authorities 208.96 43.09
Total 3,098.16 2,962.90 4,780.55
e
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[11. INcOME TAX

i

Deferred Tax

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Deferred tax relates to the following:

Temporary diferrence in carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment = 27.42 -

Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 2 568.77 -

Provision allowable on payment basis 5.80 -

Impairment on financial assets - 33.16 -

Temporary difference in carrying value of Financial instruments carried at amortised . {24.24)

cost E
Net Deferred Tax Assets / {Liabilities) 610.91

Maovement in deferred tax liabilities/assets

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Opening balance as of April 1

Tax income/(expense) during the year recognised in profit or loss
Tax income/(expense) during the year recognised in OCI
Recognised in equity

Closing balance as at March 31

610.92 -

{601.99) 610.66

. 0.26
(8.93) -

z 610.92

{Amaunt in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unrecognised deferred tax assets
Deductible temporary differences 27.48% 155.99 34.01
Unrecognised tax losses 1532.90* = 268.78

*Calculated using the effective tax rate of 26% applicable for the financial year 2018-19.

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred

tax assets and deferred tax liablities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Considering the probability of availability of future taxable profits in the period in which tax losses expire, deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect

of tax lossses carried forward by the Company.

Major Components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 are as follows:

i. Income tax recognised In profit or loss

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Income tax expense recognised in OCI

2017-18 2016-17
Current income tax charge -
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year 0.02 1.43
Deferred tax
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 601.99 (610.65)
Income tax recognised In profit or loss 602.01 {609.22)
ii. Income tax recognised in OCI [Amount In INR Lakhs)
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Net loss/(gain} on remeasurements of defined benefit plans - 0.26
- 0.26

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by income tax rate for March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Profit/(loss) before tax {4,394.83) {555.93)
Enacted tax rate in India 30.90% 30.90%
Income tax on accounting profits {1,358.00} (171.78)
Tax Effect of
Depreciation 25.22 (29.75)
Expenditure allowable on payment basis and other disallowances 57.51 125.15
Expenditure allowable during current year - (171.87)
Income considered seperately - 1.37
Brought forward losses adjusted - (344.82)
Losses carried forward to future years 1,897.82 -
Tax expense related to previous years 0.02 1.43
Other Adjustments {20.57) (18.94)
Tax at effective Income tax rate 602.01 (609.22)




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[12. SHARE caPITAL

i. Authorised Share Capital

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Equity Share of INR 10 each

Number Amount
At April 1, 2016 1,50,00,000 1,500.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
At March 31, 2017 1,50,00,000 1,500.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
At March 31, 2018 1,50,00,000 1,500.00

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of INR 10 each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, if any. The dividend proposed by the board of directors, if any is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion of the shares held by the shareholder.

ii. Issued Capital

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Number Amount
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully
paid
At April 1, 2016 1,46,03,900 1,460.39
Issued during the year - -
At March 31, 2017 1,46,03,900 1,460.39
Issued during the year - =
At March 31, 2018 1,46,03,900 1,460.39

iii. Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associates
Out of equity shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company, ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/ associates are as below:

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Holding company
Satra Properties {India) Limited 1,46,03,900 1,46,03,900 1,46,03,900

iv. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Name of the shareholder As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 .
Number % holding Number % holding
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Satra Properties (India) Limited 1,46,03,900 100% 1,46,03,900 100%
Name of the shareholder As at April 1, 2016
Number % holding
Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Satra Properties (India) Limited 1,46,03,900 100%

v. Aggregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five

years immediately preceding the reporting date: NIL

vi. Shares reserved for issue under options

None of the above shares are reserved for issue under options/contract/commitments for sale of shares or disinvestment.




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[13. oTHER EQUITY

|

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Securities premium reserve 2,258.40 2,258.40 2,258.40
General reserve 342.85 342.85 342.85
Retained earnings (2,452.03) 2,549.85 2,497.14
149.22 5,151.10 5,098.39

{a} Securities Premium Reserve

(

Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Opening balance 2,258.40 2,258.40
Add/(Less):

Changes during the year =
Closing balance 2,258.40 2,258.40

Securities Premium reserve is used to record the premium received on issue of shares, It is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Act.

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

(b) General Reserve
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening balance 342.85 342.85
Add/(Less):
Changes during the year -
Closing balance 342.85 342.85

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

(c) Retained Earnings
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Opening balance 2,549.85 2,497.14
Net Profit/(Loss) for the year (4,996.84) 53.30
{tems of Other Comprehensive income directly recognised in Retained Earnings

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation, net of tax 3.89 (0.59)
Other Adjustments (8.93})
Closing balance (2,452.02) 2,549.85
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[14. BORROWINGS

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

) ;
W2 - \)‘\"}y

N e
e —

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current Borrowings
Secured
Vehicle Loans
From banks 1.26 3.96 24.51
From others 1.50 17.69 33.12
(A) 2.76 21.65 57.63
Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings
Secured
Vehicle Loans
From banks 1.09 271 20.55
From others 1.50, 17.69 15.44
(B} 2.59 20.40 35.99
Total (A)-(B) 0.17 1.25 21.64
Current Borrowings
Secured
(a) Bank overdraft . < 46.96
(b) Term loan from others 6,443.90 13,921.56 13,301.24
Unsecured
{c) From related parties 1,622.97 967.53 3,363.45
{d) From others 5,333.00 3,463.25 3,759.00
Total 13,399.87 18,352.34 20,470.65
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

[Amount in INR Lalh_s]

Non Current Borrowings

Secured
Vehicle Loans
From banks {refer note 1) 1.26 396 24 51
From others (refer note 1) 150 17 69 33.12
2.76 21.65 57.63
Less: Current maturity
Vehicle loans
From banks (refer note 1) (1.09) {2.71) {20 55)
From others {refer nole 1) (1.50) {17 69) {15.44)
Net Non Current Borrowings 0.17 1_25_ 21.64

Note 1 : Vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation of the respective vehicles purchased. The loans are repayable in equated monthly installments of INR 1.75 lakh,
INR 1.52 lakh and INR 0.10 lakh respectively beginning from the month subsequent to the taking of the Ioan. The last installment for the loans are due in April 2017,

April 2018 and May 2019 respectively

[Amount in INR Laichs)

| March 31, 2017

Current Borrowings March 31, 2018 April 1, 2016
Secured
(a) Bank overdraft {refer note 2) . 46.96
(b) Term loan from others (refer note 3 and 4) 6,443.90 13,92156 13,301.24

Note 2 : Overdraft facility from bank of INR NIL (March 31, 2017 : INR NIL, March 31, 2016: INR 46.96 lakhs) is secured against fixed deposit of INR NIL {March 31,
2017 : INR NIL, March 31, 2016: INR 60.42 lakhs) with the same bank

Note 3 : INR 6,500 lakh is secured against registered mortgage on right to develop slum area under scheme framed by slum rehabilitation project on plot at

Ghatkopar, Mumbai (except area coming to the share of joint venture partners) alongwith charge on scheduled recei

bl

bles, additional recei

all insurance

receipts from the project and charge on escrow account of receivables and the term loan is further secured against security owned by directors .The loan carries an
interest rate of 22% p.a. payable on quarterly basis. Repayable in 4 equal quarterly installments of INR 2,130 58 lakhs each starting from March 2020.

Note 4 : The above term loan and bank overdraft was further secured by Persanal guarantee/securities of Directors

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Current Borrowings March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unsecured
{a) From related parties (refer note S} 1,622.97 967.53 3,363.45
(b) From others (refer note 5) 5,333.00 3,463.25 3,759.00

Note 5 : Other loans and loan from related parties are repayable on demand carrying interest rates upto 15% p.a.

The carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets given as collateral security for current and non current borrowings are disclosed in Note 35

Net debt Reconciliation

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debt for each of the periods specified :

(Amount in INR Lakhs]

Particulars

Liabilities from financing activities

Non Current Borrowings

Current Borrowings|

Net Debt as at April 1, 2016 57.63 21,253.80
Cash Inflows - 5,981.07
Cash Outflows {35.98) (8,094,70)
Interest Expense 470 1,884.12
Interest Paid (4.39) {1,378.81)
Net Debt as at March 31,2017 21.96 19,645.48
Cash Inflows 0.90 3,146.54
Cash Outflows {19.79) {8,121.3¢)
Interest Expense 147 1,858.11
Interest Paid (1.47) {1,837.81)
WNet Debt as at March 31, 2018 3.07 14,690.96
Amount and period of default In reg of borrowings {Amount in INR Lakhs)
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Period of Default Amount Perlod of Default Amount Perlod of Default Amount

Current Borrowings
Secured Loans from Others

Principal = -

Interest 12 days 316.00 1to 274 days 804.53 -




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

15. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Current maturities of long term debts 2.59 20.39 35.98
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
From related parties 160.50 392.94 445,21
From others 489.17 900.50 337.94
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 641.74 - -
Deposits payable 1,075.19
Others
Employees dues payable 68.51 41.75 13.83
Land premium payable 19.80 - -
Refundable advances 60.00 60.00 160.00
Total 1,442.31 2,490.77 992.96
16. TRADE PAYABLES |
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Trade payables to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (refer note 36) =
Trade payables to others 711.80 630.86 507.55
Total 711.80 630.86 507.55
17. OTHER LIABILITIES ]
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Current
Advance received from customers 0.71 - -
Advance received for maintenance 101.62 389.63 388.32
Advance against property 6,208.93 6,332.40 5,848.39
Statutory liabilities* 280.13 229.81 1,101.09
Tax on dividend 227.30 212.68 198.06
Total 6,818.69 7,164.52 7,535.86

* includes provision on account of tax deducted at source , value added tax, service tax, GST etc.

[18. PROVISIONS

|

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Non Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 28} 20.61 15.94 10.41
Total 20.61 15.94 10.41
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity {Refer Note 28) 3.61 281 2.44
Total 3.61 2.81 2.44

I19. CURRENT TAX LIABILITY(NET)

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Opening balance 707.23 894.24
Add: Current tax payable for the year - =
Less: Taxes paid 80.28 (187.01)
Closing Balance 787.51 707.23
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[20. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Sale of Land 11,500.00 -
Other operating revenues 108.56 59.32
11,608.56 59.32

21. OTHER INCOME

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

[Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Interest income on

Bank fixed deposits 18.83 23.51
Other financial assets at amortised cost
Loans to related parties 4,69 597.48
Loans to others 184 -
Others - 0.81
Sundry balances written back - 487.03

Other Non Operating Income
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3131 1.06

56.67 1,109.89

IZZ. COST OF CONSRUCTION/ LAND

(Amountin INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Opening inventory

Material at site 9.22 13.26
Construction work-in-progress 22,464.86 17,866.28
Finished goods 45.65 45.65

22,519.73 17,925.19

Incurred during the year

Professional and legal fees 146.02 148.76
Civil, electrical and contracting 1,977.39 3,441.30
Depreciation and amortisation 0.98 2.90
Administrative and other expenses 281.42 107.82
Land cost 1.20 -
Financial expenses - 740.88
Statutory Dues 135.40 145.89
Total Cost of Construction as at year end 2,542.41 4,587.55

Closlng inventory

Material at site 5.85 9.22
Construction work-in-progress 11,091.92 22,457.86
Finished goods 45.65| 45,66
11,143.42 22,512.74

Net Cost of construction/land 13,918.72 -

|_23. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Salaries, wages and bonus 208.99 98.90
Contribution to provident and other funds 248 -
Staff welfare expenses 0,98 2.16
Gratuity Expense 9.36 5.06

221.81 106.12




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[2a, FINANCE cOST

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Interest expense on debts and borrowings 1,859.59 1,888.82
Interest on delay payment of statutory dues 25.71 133.71
Processing charges 4 6.30
Bank guarantee commission - 54.70
Less : Borrowing costs transferred to construction work-in-progress/Investment 1 (740.88)

under construction property X
1,885.30 1,342.65
|Z$. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Depreciation on tangible assets 10.90 18.86
10.90 18.86
|26. OTHER EXPENSES |
(Amountin INR Lakhs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Repairs and maintenance 0.76 0.58
Advertisement 2.78 40.82
Payment to auditors (Refer note below} 3.00 5.78
Insurance 1.59 2.01
Legal and professional fees 12.31 8.90
Rates and taxes 0.40 0.67
Rent 31.80 67.98

Telephone and internet expenses 2.80 4.56
Travelling and conveyance expenses 0.12 0.25
Allowance for doubtful debts and advances (54.96)| 108.95
Staff recruitment expense 0.87 0.63
Motor car expense 4.69 3.97
Printing and stationary 2.98 3.01
Miscellaneous expenses 14.19 9.40
Total 23.33 257.51
Note : Details of Payments to auditors {Amount in INR Lakhs)
2017-18 2016-17
As auditor
Audit Fee 2.00 4.60
Tax audit fee 1.00 118
Total 3.00 5.78
]_27. EARNINGS PER SHARE

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(a) Basic earnings and Diluted earnings per share (INR) (34.22) 0.36

(b) Nominal Value per share (INR} 10 10

(c) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculating earnings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating basic earnings per (4,996.84) 53.30

share

{(d) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic 1,46,03,900 1,46,03,900

earnings per share

MUNBAI
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[ZB. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current Non Current Total Current Non Current Total
Gratuity 3.61 20.61 24.22 2.81 15.94 18.75
Total Employee Benefit 3.61 20.61 24.22 2.81 15.94 18.75
Obligation

(i) Post Employement obligations

Gratuity

The company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period
of five years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ termination/death is the employees last drawn basic salary per month
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied by number of years of service.

The gratulty plan Is an unfunded plan.

The amount recognised in the balance sheet and the movement in the net defined benefit obligation over the period are as follows
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Present value of
obligation
As at April 1, 2016 12.84
Current service cost 4.03
Interest expense/(income} 1.03
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 5.06
Remeasurements
{Gain)/Loss from change in financial assumptions 1.23
Experience (gains)/losses (0.38)
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive Income 0.85
As at March 31, 2017 18.75
Current service cost 5.29
Past Service Cost-(vested benefits) 2.68
Interest expense/(income) 1.39
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 9.36
Remeasurements
(Gain)/Loss from change in financial assumptions (0.70)
Experience (gains)/losses (3.19)
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income {3.89)
As at March 31,2018 24.22
The significant actuarial ions were as fallows:
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Interest/discount rate 7.67% 7.40% 8%
Rate of increase in compensation 6% 6% 6%
Expected average remaining service 16.52 15.83
Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years
Employee Attrition Rate 2% for all ages 2% for all ages 2% for all ages




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant

ption as at March 31, 2017 is shown below:

Assumptions

Discount rate

Salary growth rate

Sensitivity Level

1% increase

1% decrease

1% increase

March 31, 2018
Impact on defined benefit obligation
% Impact

March 31, 2017
Impact on defined benefit obligation
% Impact

(2.30) 278
-9.49% 11.47%
(1.98) 2.43
-10.58% 12.94%

2.02
8.36%

244
12.99%

1% decrease

172)
-7.09%

(2.03)
-10.80%

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of

reasonable changes in key assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period.

The following payments are expected payments to the defined benefit plan in future years:

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Within the next 12 months
Within Second Year

Within Third Year

Within Fourth Year

Within Fifth Year

Between Sixth and Tenth year

Total expected payments

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
3.61 2.81

092 0.86

4.76 1.32

5.02 3.47

1.12 271

1043 14.84

25.86 26.01

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 16.52 years {March 31, 2017: 15.83 years)

(i) Defined contribution plans

The company also has defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per
regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation of the company is limited to the
amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any contructive obligation. The expense recognised during the period towards defined

contribution plan is INR 1.36 Lakhs {March 31, 2017: NIL )

129. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Guarantees
Bank Guarantee 385.18 385.18 385.18
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
Income Tax matter in dispute 57.90 57.90 57.90
e
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018

I!D. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(i) List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Name of Related Party

Country of
Incorporation

Holding
Satra Properties (India) Limited

Fellow Subsidlary

Satra Buildcon Private Limited

Satra Estate Development Private Limited

Satra Infrastructure and Land Developers Private Limited
Satra Lifestyles Private Limited

Satra International Realtors Limited,UAE

Subsidiary
Satra Realty and Builders Limited
RRB Realtors Private Limited (till January 24, 2018)

Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Minaxi P. Satra - Managing Director (upto 31-05-17)

Mr. Praful N. Satra - Director {Managing Director w.e.f 14-12-17)
Mr. Rushabh P. Satra - Director (Managing Director w.e.f 01-06-17 to 13-12-17)
Mr. Tukaram K. Patil - Whole Time Director (upto 30-06-17)

Mr. Karim H. Kalayani - Director {w.e.f 01-06-17)
Mrs. Vidyadhar D. Khadilkar - Director {upto 30-05-17)

Mr. Sharad G. Kathawate - Chief Financial Officer (upto 05-01-18)

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
Ms. Vrutika P. Satra

{1i) Transactlons with related parties
The following transactions occurred with related parties

India

India
India
India
india
UAE

India
India

[AmoLnt in INR Lakhs)

Name

Nature of Transactlon

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Satra Properties {India) Limited

Satra Realty and Builders Limited

RRB Realtors Private Limited
Satra Property Development Private Limited

Praful N. Satra

Vrutika P. Satra

Loan taken
Interest Expense
Receiving of services

Loan given
Interest Income

Interest income
Receiving of Services

Receiving of Services
Interest expense

Director's
Remuneration/Salary

865.04
178.33
91.04

4.22

31.80

72.00

3,193.88
435.15

418.25

589.17

831

2.59

67.98
1.45

19.50

(i) Outstanding balances

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Trade Payables

Satra Properties (India} Limited

Satra Property Development Private Limited
Praful N. Satra

Other payoble
Vrutika P. Satra

Other recelvable
Praful N. Satra

55.60

4.74

11.50

7.08
5.15

2.35

11.50

v A
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018

{Iv) Loans to related parties (Amount in INR Lakhs)
Name Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Loans to related parties
Satra Realty and Builders Beginning of the year 530.26 4,693.38
Limited Loans advanced - 418.25
Loan repayments received (4,641.98)
Interest charged - 530.26
Interest received (2.00) {469.65)
End of the year 528.26 530.26
RR8 Realtors Private Limited Beginning of the year 76.69 69.21
Loan repayments received (56.23) =
Interest charged 4.22 7.48
Interest received (20.46) -
End of the year 4.22 76.69
Loans from related parties
Satra Properties {India} Limited Beginning of the year 1,359.18 3,737.16
Loans received 865.04 3,193.88
Loan repayments made (209.61) (5,521.80)
Interest charged 160.50 391.64
Interest paid (391.64) {441.70)
End of the year 1,783.47 1,359.18
Praful N. Satra Beginning of the year 1.30 71.50
Loan repayments made . (68.00)
Interest charged - 1.30
Interest paid {1.30) {3.50)
End of the year 0.00 1.30
(v} Key persannel comp tian (A in INR Lakhs)
March 31, 2018] March 31, 2017
Short term employee benefits 9.77 5.34
Post-employment benefits* - B
Long term employee benefits* -
9.77 5.34

* The amounts of post employment benefits and long term employee benefits cannot be seperately identified from the composite amount adviced by the
actuary/valuer.

{vii) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year end are
unsecured and settlement occurs as per the contractual terms. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables and payables.
For the year ended March 31, 2018, the company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amount owed by related parties INR NIL {March 31,
2017: NiL ). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and market in which the related party
operates.

[31. SEGMENT REPORTING

The company is exclusively engaged in the business of real estate development primarily in India. As per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" there are no reportable
operating segment applicable to the Company.

MUMBAI
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

|33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

{A) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity/real estate risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk
Currency risk is not material as the Company's primary business activities are within India and does not have significant exposure in foreign currency.

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates.
The management is responsible for the monitoring of the Company' interest rate position. Various variables are considered by the management in
structuring the Company's borrowings to achieve a reasonable and competitive cost of funding.

However during the periods presented in the financial statements, the Company has primarily borrowed funds under fixed interest rate arrangements
with banks and financial institutions and therefore the Company is not significantly exposed to interest rate risk.

(iii) Commodity/real estate price risk

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities/ real estate. Its operating activities require the ongoing development of real
estate. The Company’s management has developed and enacted a risk management strategy regarding commodity/ real estate price risk and its
mitigation. The Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected to vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

(B) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments if a counterparty default on its obligations. The Company’s exposure to
credit risk arises majorly from trade receivables/ unbilled revenue and other financial assets.

The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of a
default occurring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers available reasonable and
supportive forwarding-looking information.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is determined
by considering the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Trade Receivables

With respect to trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted teams to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take
necessary mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss under
simplified approach model suggested by Ind AS 109.

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix to mitigate the risk of
default payments and makes appropriate provision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivables
(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

Loss allowance on April 1, 2016 163.10
Changes in loss allowance 108.95
Loss allowance on March 31, 2017 272.05
Changes in loss allowance {54.96)
Loss allowance on March 31, 2018 217.09

Other Financial Assets

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, loans, deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk is INR 9,701.71 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: INR 9,276.92 Lakhs, April 1, 2016: INR
13,466.57 Lakhs). The company does not expect any credit loss on these financial assets.

_/O\




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(C) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity
risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit
facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company's finance team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In
addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's liquidity position
through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash fiows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay. In the table below, borrowings include both interest and principal cash flows.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Amount in INR Lakhs)
i M
Particulars Carrying Less than 1 year|1 to 5 years ore than 5
Amount years
March 31, 2018
Borrowings 13,400.04 6,955.97 8,522.30
Trade payables 711.80 711.80 -
Other financial liabilities 1,442.31 1,442.31
Total financial liabilities 15,554.15 9,110.08 8,522.30 -
March 31, 2017
Borrowings 18,353.59 11,930.78 8,522.30 -
Trade payables 630.86 630.86 = =
Other financial liabilities 2,490.77 2,490.77 - -
Total financial liabilities 21,475.22 15,052.41 8,522.30 -
April 1, 2016
Borrowings 20,492.29 7,169.41 16,022.30 =
Trade payables 507.55 507.55 - -
Other financial liabilities 992.96 992.96 - -
Total financial liabilities 21,992.80 8,669.92 16,022.30 -

(DEVE( O |-II FFﬂN )
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[34. cAPITAL MANAGEMENT ]

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The
company includes within debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents.

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Borrowings 13,402.63 18,373.99 20,528.28
Trade payables 711.80 630.86 507.55
Other payables 1,439.72 2,470.38 956.97
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (12.18) (74.28) (72.85)
Less:Other bank balance (349.60) (333.08) (363.19)
Net Debt 15,192.37 21,067.87 21,556.77
Equity Share Capital 1,460.39 1,460.39 1,460.39
Other Equity 149.22 5,151.10 5,098.39
Total Capital 1,609.61 6,611.49 6,558.78
Capital and net debt 16,801.98 27,679.36 28,115.55
Gearing ratio 90.42 76.11 76.67

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial

covenants attached to the borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

|35. ASSETS GIVEN AS COLLATERAL SECURITY

The carrying amount of assets given as collateral security against current and non current borrowings are:

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

CURRENT ASSETS
Non Financial Assets

Inventories 9,919.65 21,292.74 17,840.66
Total current assets 9,919.65 21,292.74 17,840.66
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 13.65 35.55 52.80
Total non current assets 13.65 35.55 52.80

1%\ 103420W
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

(MSMED ACT, 2006)

36. DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006
Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount
Payment made to suppliers ( other than interest ) beyond the appointed day, during the year
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( other than Section 16 )
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( Section 16 )

Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payment already made
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006

March 31, 2018

|3}'. DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of loan given, investments made and guarantee given covered u/s 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 are given under their respective heads, if
any. The loans given, investments made and guarantee given, if any, are for business purpose.

38. DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE V(A)(2) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS ) REGULATIONS , 2015

Balance at Maximum Qutstanding during the year
Name of company
March 31, 2018 |March 31, 2017 |March 31, 2016 |March 31, 2018|March 31, 2017 |March 31, 2016
Particulars in respect of loans and advances to
subsidiary companies
Satra Realty and Builders Limited 528.26 530.26 4,693.38 530.26 5,104.13 4,693.38
RRB Realtors Private Limited 4.22 76.69 69.21 76.69 76.69 69.21

[39. STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Ind AS 115 was issued in February 2016 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind AS
115 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer. The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under Ind AS. This standard will come
into force from accounting period commencing on or after April 1, 2018. The Company will adopt the new standard on the required effective date.

!
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Id[l. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS

These are the company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in
preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1, 2016 {the Company’s date of transition). In preparing
its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the
accounting standards notified under Companies {(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous
GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company’s financial position, financial
performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

1. Ind AS optional exemptions

i. Deemed cosl

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
covered by Ind AS 38 - Intangible Assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accardingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

ii. Estimates
The estimates at April 1, 2016 and at March 31, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after
adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

The estimates used by the company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at April 1, 2016, the date of transition to Ind
AS and as of March 31, 2017,

iil. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

In separate financial statements, a first-time adopter that subsequently measures an investment in a subsidiary, joint ventures or associate at cost,
may measure such investment at cost (determined in accordance with Ind AS 27) or deemed cost (fair value or previous GAAP carrying amount) in its
separate opening Ind AS balance sheet.

Selection of fair value or previous GAAP carrying amount for determining deemed cost can be done for each subsidiary, associate and joint venture
The company elects to carry all its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at previous GAAP carrying amount as deemed cost.




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

I40. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS _ = ]

B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from
previous GAAP to Ind AS

I. Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition (April 1, 2016) (Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars Notes 1GAAP N dil:sdt'r:znts Ind-AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 83.29 3 8329
{b) Financial assets z = .
(i) Investments 58.70 . 5870
(c) Other non-current assets 84.20 - 84.20
226.19 N 226.19
Current assets
(a) Inventories 17,92519 - 17,925.19
(b) Financial assets = -
(ii) Trade receivables 2 B17.84 {163.10) 654.74
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents 72.85 - 72.85
(iv} Bank balances other than (iii) above 363.19 - 363.19
(v} Loans 11,814.23 B 11,814.23
(vi) Other financial assets 1,157.61 - 1,157.61
(d) Other current assets 4,780.55 - 4,780.55
36,931.46 (163.10) 36,768 36
TOTAL 37,157.65 {163.10) 36,994.55

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equlty
{a) Equity share capital 1,460.3% - 1,460.39
{b) Other equity 5 5,187.74 (89.34) 5,09R.40
6,648.13 (89.34) 6,558.79
Llabilities
Non current liabllities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 21.65 - 2165
{b} Provisions 10.41 - 10.41
32.06 - 32.06

Current liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 3 20,544.41 {73.76) 20,470.65
(ii) Trade Payables . -
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises -
Others 507.55 - 507.55

(iii) Other financial liabilities 992.95 - 992,95

{b) Other current liabilities 7,535.87 - 7,535.87
(c) Provisions 244 . 2.44
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 894.24 - 894.24
30,477.46 (73.76) 30,403.70

TOTAL 37,157.65 {163.10) 36,994.55




SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Il. Reconciliation of equlty as at March 31, 2017

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

S{ MUMRA

Particulars Notes IGAAP tnd-AS Ind-AS
Adjustments
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(3) Property, plant and equipment 62.28 = 6228
(b) Financial assets
{i} Investments 56.25 3 56.25
{c) Deferred tax asset (Net) 1 601.99 892 61091
{d) Other non-current assets 147.04 = 147.04
867.56 8.92 876.48
Current assets
(a) Inventories 22,512.74 22,512.74
(b) Financial Assets
{i) Trade receivables 2 511.73 (107.31) 404.42
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 74.28 = 7428
(iii} Bank balances other than {ii) above 333.08 333.08
(iv) Loans 7.590.50 7,590.50
(v} Other financial assets 1,222.81 = 1,222.81
(c) Other current assets 2.962.90 = 2.962 90
35,208.04 {107.31) 35,100.73
TOTAL 36,075.60 {98.39) 35,977.21
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 1,460.39 = 1,460.39
(b) Other equity 5 5,171.04 (19.95) 5,151.09
6,631.43 {19.95) 6,611.48
Liabilities
Non current liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 1.26 126
(b} Provisions 15.94 15.94
17.20 = 17.20
Current liabilities - -
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 3 18,430.78 (78.44) 18,352.34
{ii} Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - .
Others 630.86 630.86
(i) Other financial liabilities 2,490.76 2,490.76
{b) Other current liabilities 7,164.53 7,164.53
(c} Provisions 281 281
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 707.23 707.23
29,426.97 (78.44) 29,348.53
TOTAL 36,075.60 {98.39) 35,977.21
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Amountin INR Lakhs)

iii, Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2017
IGAAP Adjustments IND AS Balance
Particulars Notes
REVENUE -
Revenue from operations (net) 59.32 - 59.32
Other income 1.109.89 1.109.89
Tatal Revenue (1) 1,169.21 1,169.21
EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense 4 106.98 {0.85) 106.13
Finance costs 3 1,347.32 {4.67) 1,34265
Depreciation and amortization expense 18.86 . 18.86
Other expenses 2 313.30 (55.79) 257.51
Total Expenses (1I) 1,786.46 (61.31) 1,725.15
Praofit/(loss) before exceptional Items and tax (I-11) {617.25) 61.31 {555.94)
Exceptional ltems
Profit/(loss) before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax - =
Adjustment of tax refating to earlier periods 143 143
Deferred tax 1 (601.99) {8.66) (610.65)
Profit/{loss) for the period (16.69) 69.97 53.28
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit and loss in
bseq periods:
Remeasurement of gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans 4 {0.85} (0.85)
Income tax effect 0.26 0.26
B. Other Comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit and loss in = *
b RN
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ~ (0.59) (0.59)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD, NET OF TAX {16.69) 69.38 52.69

* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note

iv. Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2017 and Agrii 1, 2016

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars Note March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Total equlity {shareholder’s funds) as per previous GAAP 6,631.43 6,648.13
Adjustments:
Expected credit loss on financial assets 2 (107.31) (163.10)
Fair valuation of financial instruments 3 78.44 73.76
Deferred tax on Ind AS adjustments 1 8.92 =
Total adjustments {19.95) {89.34)
Total equlity as per Ind AS 6,611.48 6,558.79
v. Reconcillation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016 {Amaount in INR Lakhs]
Particulars Note March 31, 2017
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (16.69)
Adjustments:
Expected credit loss on financial assets 2 55.79
Financial liabilities accounted using effective interest rate 3 4.67
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 4 0.85
Deferred tax on Ind AS adjustments 1 8.66
Total adjustments 69.97
Profit after tak as per lnd AS 53.28
Other comprehensive income ( net of tax ) (0.59))
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 52.69
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SATRA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

C. Notes to first-time adoption:

Note 1: Deferred tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for
the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary
differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

Note 2: Trade and Other Receivables
Under Indian GAAP, the company has created provision for impairment of receivables consists only in respect of specific amount for incurred losses. Under 1nd AS,

impairment aflowance has been determined based on Expected Loss model (ECL)

Note 3: Borrowings

Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of borrowings on initial recognition. These
costs are recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the interest expense by applying the effective interest rate method. Under previous
GAAP, these transaction costs were charged to profit or loss as and when incurred

Note 4: R s of post-employ benefit obligations
Under tnd AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined
benefit liability are r ised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss.

Note 5: Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments,

Note 6: Other comprehensive income

Under Ind As, all items of incorhe and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise.
Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes
remeasurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial 1to 40
statements

As per our report of even date attached

For GMJ & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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